
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:       MEMBERS OF THE JUDICIAL DISTRICT AND 
JUDICIAL RESOURCES STUDY COMMITTEE 
 
FROM:  JOE MCENIRY 
 
RE:        RESCHEDULING MEETING DATE 
 
 
 
The first meeting of the interim has been rescheduled so please 
change you calendars.  The meeting has been rescheduled from 
Wednesday Oct. 19 in Room 116 at the Capitol to Thursday 
November 3 in Room 22 at the Capitol.  The meeting will begin 
at 10:00 and end at approx. 4:00.   
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IOWA GENERAL ASSEMBLY 

LLLLEGISLATIVEEGISLATIVEEGISLATIVEEGISLATIVE SSSSERVICESERVICESERVICESERVICES AAAAGENCYGENCYGENCYGENCY 
DENNIS C. PROUTY, DIRECTOR 

IOWA STATE CAPITOL 

DES MOINES, IA  50319 
515.281.3566 

Fax: 515.281.8027 
dennis.prouty@legis.state.ia.us 

 
 
 
 
 

DDDDIVISIONSIVISIONSIVISIONSIVISIONS    
 

LEGAL SERVICES 
RICHARD L. JOHNSON 

 
•     

 
FISCAL SERVICES 

HOLLY M. LYONS 
 

•     
 

COMPUTER SERVICES 
GLEN P. DICKINSON 
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ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
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